
STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

7:00 P.M. JANUARY 23, 2025 MEETING AGENDA 

DISTRICT BOARD ROOM, 7500 SCHMIDT LANE, EL CERRITO, CA 

www.stegesan.org  ●  staff@stegesan.org 

Page 1 

Items on the agenda may be taken out of order. 

Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes for each individual speaker. 

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing that is a public record and relates to an open 

session agenda item which is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting shall be available for public inspection at the 

District Office, 7500 Schmidt Lane, El Cerrito, during regular business hours.  Copies of the agenda are posted on the District 

website at www.stegesan.org  Those disabled persons requiring auxiliary aids or services in attending or participating in this 

meeting should notify the District at least 48 hours prior to the meeting at (510) 524-4668. 

Members of the public can observe the live stream of the meeting by accessing 

https://zoom.us/j/84090509848 or by calling (669) 900-9128 and entering the Meeting ID# 840 9050 9848 

followed by the pound (#) key. 

The ability to participate and observe remotely as identified above is predicated on the technology being 

available and functioning without technical difficulties.  Should the remote platform not be available, or 

become non-functioning, or should the Board of Directors otherwise encounter technical difficulties that 

makes that platform unavailable, the Board of Directors will proceed with business in person unless 

otherwise prohibited by law. 

Public comment can be sent remotely by delivering a physical copy to 7500 Schmidt Lane, El Cerrito, 

CA 94530 or via email to comments@stegesan.org with “Public Comment” in the subject line. To provide 

written comment on an item on the agenda or to address the Board during Public Comment, please note the 

agenda item number that you want to address or whether you intend for the  comment to be included in 

Public Comment. Comments timely received at least 15 minutes before the starting time of the meeting will 

be provided to the Board of Directors and will be added to the official record.  

Public Comment during the meeting is limited to in-person participants and those comments timely received 

at least 15 minutes before the starting time of the meeting. Members of the public will not have the ability 

to comment via Zoom unless the Board of Directors is required to provide that opportunity due to a Director 

participating pursuant to AB 2449. In such circumstances, the Chair will make an announcement at the 

beginning of the meeting. Those interested in commenting (if required per AB 2449) should raise their 

virtual hands to notify the host during the relevant agenda item.  

Pursuant to AB 2449, Board Members may be attending this meeting via remote conferencing. In the event 

that any Board Member elects to attend remotely, all votes conducted during the meeting will be conducted 

by roll call vote. 

Packet Page 1 of 33



STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JANUARY 23, 2025 MEETING AGENDA 

Page 2 

I. Call To Order

II. Roll Call

Agenda Items:  Directors and Officers of the Board will consider and announce if they have any 

conflicts of interest posed by items on the meeting agenda. 

III. Public Comment

(Members of the public are invited to address the Board concerning topics that are not on

the agenda.  Comments on agenda items will be heard when the item is up for

consideration.)

IV. Approval of Minutes

A. Approval of January 9, 2025 Board Meeting Minutes

(The Board will review and consider approving the minutes.)

V. Communications

A. Oral/Written Communications

1. Brief reports from Directors on matters related to the District including attendance

at City or community meetings.

VI. Reports of Staff and Officers

A. Oral Attorney’s Report

B. Manager’s Report

1. Monthly Maintenance Summary Report

2. Monthly Report of Sewer Replacements and Repairs

3. San Pablo Avenue Specific Plan Status Report

4. Directors’ Contact Information

5. Oral Manager’s Report

6. Professional Association Activity

• California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA)

• California Special Districts Association (CSDA)

• Bay Area Clean Water Agencies (BACWA)

• California Water Environment Association (CWEA)

• NorCal Pipe Users Group (NorCal PUG)

 Motion: 

 Info: 

Info: 

Packet Page 2 of 33

Lani Good
Cross-Out

Lani Good
Inserted Text
Motion:



STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JANUARY 23, 2025 MEETING AGENDA 

Page 3 

VIII. Financial Statements

A. Monthly Investment, Cash, Receivables Report

B. Monthly Operating Statement

C. Monthly Cash on Hand vs. Target Reserves Chart

D. Monthly Time Value Investments (TVI) Statement

E. Quarterly Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Statement

F. Quarterly California Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Statement

G. Quarterly Private Sewer Lateral (PSL) Replacement Loan Program Report

(The Board will review the financial statements.)

IX. Approval of Checks

A. Checks for January 23, 2025 - Fund No. 3418 & 3423

(The Board will consider approving the checks.)

X. Future Agenda Items

February 6, 2025

Board Governance Manual Approval

Annual Performance Report

District of Distinction

Long Range Planning Workshop Agenda

Professional Associations

CASA Conference Attendee Reports

February 20, 2025 

District Manager Title Change 

Actuarial Analysis of Retiree Health Benefits Report 

Long Range Planning Workshop Agenda 

Board Training Schedule 

Professional Associations 

CLOSED SESSION: Manager Performance Evaluation Metrics 

XI. Adjournment

(The next meeting of the Stege Sanitary District Board of Directors is scheduled to be

held on February 6, 2025 at 7:00 P.M. in the District Board Room, 7500 Schmidt Lane,

El Cerrito, CA.)

Info: 

Packet Page 3 of 33

Motion:



STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 

7:00 P.M., JANUARY 9, 2015 

DISTRICT BOARD ROOM, 7500 SCHMIDT LANE, EL CERRITO, CA 

I. Call To Order:  Board President O’Keefe called the meeting to order at 7:01 P.M.

II. Roll Call: Present: Beach, Christian-Smith, Merrill, O’Keefe, Gilbert- 

Snyder 

Absent: None 

Others Present: Lani Good, District Manager 

Agenda Items:  Directors and Officers of the Board did not announce any conflicts of interest 

posed by items on the meeting agenda. 

III. Public Comment:  President O’Keefe expressed concern for Southern Californians and

the wildfire tragedies befalling their communities. Our thoughts and prayers are with

them as we remember our own Oakland Hills Fire. We are encouraged that the Federal

Government is providing relief. Director Gilbert-Snyder also announced that Bay Area

Water Agencies, including the East Bay Municipal Utilities District, are standing by

ready to assist.

IV. Approval of Minutes

A. Approval of December 12, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

MOTION:  By Director Merril, seconded by Director Beach, to approve the 

minutes of the December 12, 2024 Board Meeting, as corrected. 

VOTE: AYES: Beach, Christian-Smith, Merrill, O’Keefe, Gilbert-Snyder 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

V. Communications

A. Oral/Written Communications

1. Brief reports from Directors on matters related to the District, including

attendance at City or community meetings.

President O’Keefe attended the El Cerrito State of the City Event on December

17, 2024. There was much celebration of new City Council Members and the

sendoff of Mayor Tessa Rudnick. President O’Keefe took the floor during the

Item IV(A) - Jan 9 Draft Meeting Mins

6066

Packet Page 4 of 33



STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DRAFT JANUARY 9, 2025 MEETING MINUTES 

event to encourage residents to take advantage of the District’s Interest Free 

Loans for sewer lateral replacements.  

Director Merril also made the Manager aware of a few historic issues with pump 

station and manhole telemetry equipment.   

VI. Reports of Staff and Officers

A. Manager’s Report

1. Certificate of Recognition from the City of El Cerrito

President Beatrice O’Keefe reported that on December 17th, 2024 she received a

Certificate of Recognition presented to Stege Sanitary District as a Stars and

Stripes Sponsor of the 2024 City of El Cerrito/World One 4th of July Festival

from Mayor Tessa Rudnick.

2. California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA)

The Manager reported on the upcoming conference dates for 2025. The Manager

and Director Merril will attend the Winter Conference and Director Merril will

attend the Washington DC Forum.

3. California Special Districts Association (CSDA)

The Manager reported on the upcoming conference dates for 2025. The Manager

will attend several trainings in the coming year. Directors will consider attendance

at a future Board meeting.

VII. Business

A. Draft Long Range Planning Agenda

The Board reviewed and discussed the draft agenda for the upcoming long range

planning workshop scheduled for Saturday, March 8, 2025.  The Manager will return

with an updated agenda at a future Board meeting.

B. 2025 Board Meeting Calendar

MOTION:  By Director Merril, seconded by Director Gilbert-Snyder, to adopt the 

2025 Board Meeting Calendar, as corrected. 

VOTE: AYES: Beach, Christian-Smith, Merrill, O’Keefe, Gilbert-Snyder 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

C. Board Governance Policy Manual

The Board reviewed and discussed the Manual. The Manager will return with an

updated Manual taking into account the Board’s revisions.

6067

Packet Page 5 of 33



STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DRAFT JANUARY 9, 2025 MEETING MINUTES 

D. Resolution No. 2253-0125 of Commendation Upon Retirement of Rex Delizo as

District Manager/Engineer of the Stege Sanitary District

MOTION:  By Director Christian-Smith, seconded by Director Beach, to adopt 

Resolution No. 2253-0125, as corrected. 

VOTE: AYES: Beach, Christian-Smith, Merrill, O’Keefe, Gilbert-Snyder 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

VIII. Approval of Checks

A. Checks for January 9, 2025 - Fund No. 3418 & 3423

MOTION:  By Director Christian-Smith, seconded by Director Gilbert-Snyder, to 

pay the bills, Check Numbers. 1354 through 1376 in the amount of $53,481.30. 

VOTE: AYES: Beach, Christian-Smith, Merrill, O’Keefe, Gilbert-Snyder 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

IX. Future Agenda Items

January 23, 2025 

Director’s Contact Info 

Professional Associations/Conferences 

Monthly Financials 

Quarterly Financial Statements 

San Pablo Avenue Specific Plan Area Status Report 

Maintenance and Engineering Reports 

February 6, 2025 

Form 700 Deadline (Due by the end of March) 

District Performance Report 

District of Distinction  

Long Range Planning Workshop Agenda 

Professional Associations/Conferences  

Emergency Response Plan Update 

CLOSED SESSION – Quarterly Claims Reports, Manager Performance Metrics 

6068

Packet Page 6 of 33



STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DRAFT JANUARY 9, 2025 MEETING MINUTES 

X. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 9:06 P.M.  The next meeting of the District Board of

Directors will be held on Thursday, January 23, 2025 at 7:00 P.M. at the District Board

Room, 7500 Schmidt Lane, El Cerrito, California.

________________________________ 

Lani Good 

STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT 

Secretary 

6069

Packet Page 7 of 33



STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT

MONTHLY MAINTENANCE SUMMARY REPORT

13UNIT 10 COMBO 72,984

0UNIT 11 RODDER

0UNIT 16 COMBO

VEHICLE FOOTAGE (LF)DAYS

December 2024

5UNIT 15 CCTV 19,833

TOTAL MONTH CLEANED 72,984

TOTAL MONTH CCTV'D 19,833

QUARTER 4

YEAR QUARTER
PLANNED

TO CLEAN

(LF)

TOTAL 

CCTV'D

(LF)

PLANNED 

TO CCTV

(LF)

TOTAL 

CLEANED 

(LF)

QUARTERLY SUB-TOTALS

Q END NOT 

COMPLT'D

(LF)

Q END NOT 

COMPLT'D

(LF)

2024 4 220,719 67,211 39,058328,143 0 16,229

2024 3 224,401 116,375 59,119374,508 0 22,561

2024 2 188,935 117,324 64,948316,701 0 33,962

2024 1 226,685 104,899 54,605351,332 0 24,296

Monday, January 06, 2025 Page 1 of 1

Item VI(B1) - Monthly Maintenance Summary

Packet Page 8 of 33



Item VI(B3) - Monthly R+R 2024-12

Packet Page 9 of 33



Packet Page 10 of 33



STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT Last Revised: 1/17/2025

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SAN PABLO AVENUE SPECIFIC PLAN STATUS REPORT

PAID PROPERTIES

Date Property Owner # Street
SPASP Fee 
(-Credits) Units

11/15/2017 Mr. Pickles 10810 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  653.67 Comm.
1/2/2018 24 Hour Fitness 10794 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  16,668.58 Comm.

1/29/2018 Na Na Dessert 10172 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  3,922.02 Comm.
2/1/2018 Burgerim 170 EL CERRITO PLAZA  $  11,983.95 Comm.
2/8/2018 Budget Inn (Joseph) 10621 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  1,089.45 Toilet addn.

2/14/2018 Safeway Shop (Tom) 11450 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  1,089.45 Toilet addn.
4/24/2018 Temp Senior Center 10940 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  2,840.58 Comm.

7/17/2018 Wang Brothers Invstmt. 10963 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  129,644.55 51
8/20/2018 El Cerrito Apt. 10300 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  142,717.95 32
1/22/2019 Li's America Investments 10281 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  1,089.45 Comm.

2/6/2019
CINQUE TERRE (KEN & 
RONG MOU) 10530 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  18,738.54 5

3/22/2019
KOYOTO RAMEN & 
CURRY HOUSE 3050 EL CERRITO PLAZA  $  7,489.17 

12/18/2019
JAIMIE HITESHEW 
(MAYFAIR) 11600 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  644,503.60 156

11/20/2020 PETCO -  EL CERRITO 420 EL CERRITO PLAZA  $  2,902.08 Comm.
3/11/2021 FOOT LOCKER 430 EL CERRITO PLAZA  $  2,055.64 Comm.

10/12/2021 SUPER SLICE PIZZA 10180 SAN PABLO AVE. $ 774.80 Comm.10/12/2021 SUPER SLICE PIZZA 10180 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  774.80 Comm.
3/1/2022 BANTER WINES 10368 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  273.04 Comm.

4/19/2022 PRE-SCHOOL 729 KEARNEY ST.  $  14,644.26 Comm.
8/9/2022 CERRITO VISTA 10963 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  16,301.40 4

2/24/2023 VILLAGE TOWN CTR 6530 SCHMIDT LN.  $  8,135.70 2

2/24/2023 VILLAGE TOWN CTR 6530 SCHMIDT LN.  $  4,067.85 1

2/24/2023 VILLAGE TOWN CTR 6420 SCHMIDT LN.  $  8,135.70 2

2/24/2023 VILLAGE TOWN CTR 6415 SCHMIDT LN.  $  28,474.95 7

2/24/2023 VILLAGE TOWN CTR 10810 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  16,271.40 4

6/7/2023
IKE'S LOVE AND 
SANDWICHES 350 EL CERRITO PLAZA  $  2,440.71 Comm.

9/15/2023 MARSHALLS 6000 EL CERRITO PLAZA  $  271.19 Comm.
2/28/2024 MAYFAIR MARKET 11600 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  8,673.28 Comm.

6/6/2024
MAYFAIR AFFORDABLE 
DEV'T 11600 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  260,342.40 Comm.

7/17/2024 Margaret Kanchong 11670 SAN PABLO AVE. 13318.31 Comm.
9/17/2024 AUTOZONE (prev. CVS) 10650 SAN PABLO AVE.  $  419.72 Comm.
1/9/2025 LITTLE LAMB 729 KEARNEY ST. 8406.89 Comm.

1,378,340.28$   
SPASPA CONSTRUCTION SPENT 842,889.00$   

BUDGET REMAINING 535,451.28$   

Item VI(B#) - SPSPA_Status_Report

Packet Page 11 of 33



PLAN CHECK PROPERTIES (WAITING PAYMENT)

Date Property Owner # Street Balance Due Units
10/4/2024 PEET'S COFFEE 9895 SAN PABLO AVE.  $ 1,627.14 Comm.

8/7/2024
LIVE WORK / ART 

STUDIO 444 KEARNEY ST.  $ 2,169.52 Comm.

5/10/2024
SAWADEE THAI 
RESTAURANT 11670 SAN PABLO AVE.  $          13,288.31 Comm.

7/26/2023
THE CIVIC (BRIAN 
BANIQUED) 10290 SAN PABLO AVE.  $        229,155.55 54

5/30/2022
PLAYLAND 2 (ABBY 
WHITMAN) 10919 SAN PABLO AVE.  $        360,140.32 90

12/7/2017

Angelo Obertello 
(El Cerrito Chamber of 
Comm) 10290 SAN PABLO AVE.  $          56,651.40 14
Charlie Oewell 921 Kearney St.  no plans yet 78

Charlie Oewell
(Near Burger King) 10167 San Pablo Ave.  no plans yet 83

Charlie Oewell
(Near Home Depot) 11950 San Pablo Ave.  no plans yet 146

663,032.24$   

SAN PABLO AVENUE SPECIFIC PLAN REVIEW PROCEDURE

1. City of El Cerrito Community Development Department Planning Division sends

preliminary plans to Stege, for Request for Comment.

2. Stege reviews preliminary plans, determines if the project is located within the SPASP area.

3. The SPASP study allocates a set number of units/commercial space per parcel.3. The SPASP study allocates a set number of units/commercial space per parcel.

Stege determines if the parcel has enough "allocation" for the proposed project.

Stege keeps a running total of proposed projects and "encumbers/reserves" units for a parcel.

Pre-encumbering prevents two competing projects from "double counting" on allocations.

4. Developer submits plans to Stege for Plan Check.  Stege reviews plans and provides fee

estimate.  Separate fee estimates are provided for Standard connection

(based on units connected or fixture), and SPASP Fee (based on fixture units).

5. Stege stamps plans only upon payment of all fees.

Packet Page 12 of 33



1/17/2025

STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS/DISTRICT MANAGER 

CONTACT LIST 

Tessa Beach  
1316 Lawrence St 

El Cerrito, CA 94530 
(510) 501-1689 (C)*

t.e.bernhardt@gmail.com
tessa@stegesan.org

Juliet Christian-Smith
2001 Tapscott Avenue
El Cerrito, CA 94530
(510) 384-4343 (C)*

julietchristiansmith@gmail.com 
juliet@stegesan.org 

Paul Gilbert-Snyder 
810 Contra Costa Drive 
El Cerrito, CA 94530 
(510) 396-3878 (C)

(510) 527-4287 (H)*
(510) 287-0432 (W)

twinpop@comcast.net 
pgs@stegesan.org 

Dwight Merrill 
7357 Hotchkiss Avenue 
El Cerrito, CA  94530 
(510) 527-2681 (H)*
(510) 778-2596 (C)

reactpro340@gmail.com 
dwight@stegesan.org  

Beatrice O'Keefe 
5605 Macdonald Avenue 

El Cerrito, CA  94530 
(510) 508-1354 (C)*
(510) 232-8041 (H)

bea.okeefe15@gmail.com 
bea@stegesan.org 

Lani Good 
District Manager 

4405 Carson Street 
Oakland, CA 94619 
(602) 421.6335 (C)*
lani@stegesan.org

* Preferred Contact Number
(C)ell Phone
(H)ome Phone
(W)ork Phone

Item VI(B4) - 2025 Board Contact List

Packet Page 13 of 33



STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT

Operating Statement 01/17/2025

December 2024

 July-

December 

2024 

 Annual 

Budget 

% of Annual 

Budget

Income

31 · OPERATING REVENUE

31010 · Sewer Service Charges 2,091,681      3,209,000    65%

31020 · Permit & Insp. Fees 12,220 12,000         102%

31030 · Connection Fees 29,546 100,000       30%

31040 · San Pablo Impact Fee 13,288 100,000       13%

31080 · Contracted Services - 33,000 0%

31010a · Capital Service Charges 2,091,681      3,775,000 55%

Total 31 · OPERATING REVENUE 4,238,417      7,229,000    59%

32 · NON-OPERATING REVENUE

32050 · Interest - 3418 82,881 110,000       75%

32052 · Interest - 3423 13,681 16,000         86%

32057 · TVI Interest 60,480 - #DIV/0!

32058 · 5 Star Money Market 24,356 - #DIV/0!

32080 · Property Taxes 352,190         585,500       60%

32085 · Insurance Dividend - - 0%

32090 · Miscellaneous 289 30,000         1%

Total 32 · NON-OPERATING REVENUE 533,879         741,500       72%

Transfer (to)/from Reserves - 1,551,263 0%

Total Income 4,772,295      9,521,763    50%

Expense

OPERATING EXPENSES

Administration/General

45-010 · Salaries & Wages 140,218         276,440       51%

45-020 · Employee Benefits 111,620         152,935       73%

45-029 · Retiree Health 5,859 13,700         43%

45-030 · Directors Expenses 14,946 37,449         40%

45-070 · Insurance 103,646         370,500       28%

Administration - Other 131,746         311,801       42%

Total Administration 508,035         1,162,825    44%

Maintenance/Engineering

41-010 · Salaries & Wages 698,173         1,359,260    51%

41-020 · Employee Benefits 353,565         587,841       60%

41-029 · Retiree Health 7,482 14,900         50%

41-100 · Operating Supplies 8,566 40,000         21%

41-110 · Contractual Services 87,064 105,300       83%

41-207 · Contracted Repairs 11,600 74,000         16%

Maintenance- Other 105,980         344,927       31%

Total Maintenance/Engineering 1,272,430      2,486,208    51%

Pump Stations 7,809 40,020         20%

Total OPERATING EXPENSES 1,788,274      3,689,053    48%

CAPITAL

41-650 · Debt Repayment (SRF Loans) 43,939 43,900         100%

Construction Projects 1,263,941      5,188,810    24%

Outlay(Maintenance/Engineering) 559,281         600,000       93%

Total CAPITAL 1,867,161      5,832,710 32%

Total Expense 3,655,435      9,521,763 38%

Net 1,116,861      0

53.01% of Fiscal year Completed

Item VIII(A) - Monthly Operating Statement 

Packet Page 14 of 33



STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT 7:03:59 PM

Investment, Cash & Receivables Report 01/17/2025

As of December 31, 2024

December 31, 2024 November 30, 2024 $ Change Deposits Checks Transfers

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

TVI & LAIF Investment Accts

11012 · Sewer Operations- 3418 5,093,291 6,418,291 -1,325,000 0 0 -1,325,000

11014 · System Rehab- 3423 1,100,724 1,100,724 0 0 0 0

11017 · Five Star Money Market 1,032,747 1,016,991 15,756 0 0 0

11020 · TVI Investments 2,027,144 2,003,413 23,731 0 0 0

Total TVI & LAIF Investment Accts 9,253,906 10,539,419 -1,285,513 0 0 -1,325,000

Checking Accts

100 · Mechanics Bank 12,965 13,250 -285 0 -285 0

101a · Five Star Bank 4,589,895 96,687 4,493,208 4,514,953 -1,346,745 1,325,000

100 · County Cash Acct #3418 -6,754 -6,754 0 * 0 * 0 0

Total Checking Accts 4,596,106 103,183 4,492,923 4,514,953 -1,347,030 1,325,000

11021 · Petty Cash 250 250 0 0 0 0

Total Checking/Savings 13,850,262 10,642,852 3,207,410 4,514,953 -1,347,030 0

301 · Ca Employer's Retiree Benefit Trust 320,035 306,896 13,138 13,138 0 0

Total CA Employer's Retiree Benefit Trust 320,035 306,896 13,138 0 0 0

Accounts Receivable

11072 · Accounts Receivable/Notes Payable 261,050 261,050 0

Total Accounts Receivable 261,050 261,050 0

Note: * Reduction or Increase is based on property tax estimate.

I hereby certify that the invested funds of the Stege Sanitary District are in compliance with the investment policies

of the Stege Sanitary District and provide sufficient liquidity to meet budgeted expenses for the next six month period.

DateLani Good, District Manager

Item
 VIII(B) - M

onthly Invstm
nt-C

ash-R
ec

Packet Page 15 of 33



$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$16,000,000
Ju

l-1
8

Se
p-

18

N
ov

-1
8

Ja
n-

19

M
ar

-1
9

M
ay

-1
9

Ju
l-1

9

Se
p-

19

N
ov

-1
9

Ja
n-

20

M
ar

-2
0

M
ay

-2
0

Ju
l-2

0

Se
p-

20

N
ov

-2
0

Ja
n-

21

M
ar

-2
1

M
ay

-2
1

Ju
l-2

1

Se
p-

21

N
ov

-2
1

Ja
n-

22

M
ar

-2
2

M
ay

-2
2

Ju
l-2

2

Se
p-

22

N
ov

-2
2

Ja
n-

23

M
ar

-2
3

M
ay

-2
3

Ju
l-2

3

Se
p-

23

N
ov

-2
3

Ja
n-

24

M
ar

-2
4

M
ay

-2
4

Ju
l-2

4

Se
p-

24

N
ov

-2
4

Monthly Cash on Hand vs. Target Balance

Cash On Hand Target Balance Cash On Hand Trendline

Item
 VIII(C) - M

onthly Cash vs Reserves

Packet Page 16 of 33



Item
 V

III(D
) - M

onthly TV
I Statem

ent

Packet Page 17 of 33



Packet Page 18 of 33



Packet Page 19 of 33



Packet Page 20 of 33



Packet Page 21 of 33



Packet Page 22 of 33



Packet Page 23 of 33



Packet Page 24 of 33



Packet Page 25 of 33



Packet Page 26 of 33



Packet Page 27 of 33



MALIA M. COHEN

California State Controller

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
REMITTANCE ADVICE

Agency Name STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT

Account Number 70-07-002

As of 01/15/2025, your Local Agency Investment Fund account has been directly credited
with the interest earned on your deposits for the quarter ending 12/31/2024.

Earnings Ratio .00012664187216722

Interest Rate 4.62%

Dollar Day Total $ 672,072,484.40

Quarter End Principal Balance $ 6,194,014.77

Quarterly Interest Earned $ 85,112.52

Untitled Page https://laif.sco.ca.gov/Result.aspx

1 of 1 1/16/2025, 10:04 AM

Item VIII(E) - Quarterly LAIF Statement

Packet Page 28 of 33



Page 1 of 2

Item
 VIII(F) - Q

uarterly C
ER

BT Statem
entPacket Page 29 of 33



Page 2 of 2

Packet Page 30 of 33



Private Sewer Lateral (PSL) Replacement Loan Program Quarterly Report

DATE ADDRESS CITY  AMOUNT YEARS  RATE FIRST LASTPAYMENT PAID IN FULL

3/18/2022 5435 ROSALIND AVE. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $6,950 10 0.0% $695.00 2022 2031

4/30/2022 5821 BURLINGAME AVE. RICHMOND, CA 94804 $3,900 10 0.0% $390.00 2022 2031

6/13/2022 422 COLUSA AVE. KENSINGTON, CA 94707 $10,000 10 0.0% $1,000.00 2022 2031

6/17/2022 1121 BREWSTER DR. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $5,350 10 0.0% $535.00 2022 2031

6/17/2022 12 ANSON WAY KENSINGTON, CA 94707 $5,500 10 0.0% $550.00 2022 2031

6/20/2022 5355 POINSETT AVE. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $5,800 10 0.0% $580.00 2022 2031

6/23/2022 39 HIGHGATE RD. KENSINGTON, CA 94707 $6,200 10 0.0% $620.00 2022 2031

6/24/2022 2321 MIRA VISTA DR. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $6,500 10 0.0% $650.00 2022 2031

6/27/2022 1436 SAN JOAQUIN ST. RICHMOND, CA 94804 $7,100 10 0.0% $710.00 2022 2031

7/18/2022 850 LEXINGTON AVE. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $8,500 10 0.0% $850.00 2022 2031

8/2/2022 7221 CUTTING BLVD. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $7,900 10 0.0% $790.00 2022 2031

8/4/2022 712 NORVELL ST. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $7,500 10 0.0% $750.00 2023 2032

9/20/2022 1312 NOBLE CT. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $5,000 10 0.0% $500.00 2023 2032

9/21/2022 1531 ELM ST. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $7,500 10 0.0% $750.00 2023 2032

9/23/2022 8355 KENT CT. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $7,000 10 0.0% $700.00 2023 2032

10/21/2022 521 BALRA DR. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $5,500 10 0.0% $550.00 2023 2032

10/26/2022 317 RUGBY AVE. KENSINGTON, CA 94707 $6,500 10 0.0% $650.00 2023 2032

11/5/2022 1018 EVERETT ST. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $7,300 10 0.0% $730.00 2023 2032

11/18/2022 7927 TERRACE DR. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $6,600 10 0.0% $660.00 2023 2032

11/29/2022 868 BATES AVE. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $8,000 10 0.0% $800.00 2023 2032

12/12/2022 10 KENSINGTON CT. KENSINGTON, CA 94707 $6,300 10 0.0% $630.00 2023 2032

12/16/2022 262 LOS ALTOS DR. KENSINGTON, CA 94707 $6,000 10 0.0% $600.00 2023 2032

1/6/2023 1440 MARIPOSA ST. RICHMOND, CA 94804 $3,500 10 0.0% $350.00 2023 2032

1/17/2023 6615 HAGEN BLVD. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $7,300 10 0.0% $730.00 2023 2032

Thursday, January 16, 2025 Page 1 of 2

Item
 V

III(G
) - Q

uarterly PSL Loan ProgramPacket Page 31 of 33



DATE ADDRESS CITY  AMOUNT YEARS  RATE FIRST LASTPAYMENT PAID IN FULL

2/15/2023 7003 POTRERO AVE. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $8,900 10 0.0% $890.00 2023 2032

2/20/2023 511 OAK ST. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $10,000 10 0.0% $1,000.00 2023 2032

3/22/2023 6114 HUNTINGTON AVE. RICHMOND, CA 94804 $7,500 10 0.0% $750.00 2023 2032

3/27/2023 101 WINDSOR AVE. KENSINGTON, CA 94707 $5,500 10 0.0% $550.00 2023 2032

5/24/2023 7109 B ST. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $5,000 10 0.0% $500.00 2023 2032

7/26/2023 754 POMONA AVE. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $7,315 10 0.0% $731.53 2024 2033

9/5/2023 1347 NAVELLIER ST. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $8,700 10 0.0% $870.00 2024 2033

9/12/2023 1734 MENDOCINO ST. RICHMOND, CA 94804 $6,800 10 0.0% $680.00 2024 2033

9/27/2023 1438 EVERETT ST. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $6,500 10 0.0% $650.00 2024 2033

1/3/2024 1733 LEXINGTON AVE. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $7,815 10 0.0% $781.50 2024 2033

1/22/2024 233 CAMBRIDGE AVE. KENSINGTON, CA 94707 $3,860 10 0.0% $386.00 2024 2033

3/20/2024 635 ALBEMARLE ST. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $9,000 10 0.0% $900.00 2024 2033

3/25/2024 255 COLUSA AVE. KENSINGTON, CA 94707 $6,300 10 0.0% $630.00 2024 2033

6/13/2024 69 KINGSTON RD. KENSINGTON, CA 94707 $6,500 10 0.0% $650.00 2024 2033

6/27/2024 735 SEA VIEW DR. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $6,800 10 0.0% $680.00 2025 2034

7/9/2024 2251 MIRA VISTA DR. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $8,500 10 0.0% $850.00 2025 2034

8/15/2024 316 ASHBURY AVE. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $4,900 10 0.0% $490.00 2025 2034

8/26/2024 2009 TAMALPAIS AVE. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $7,900 10 0.0% $790.00 2025 2034

8/28/2024 1025 RANCHITO CT. EL CERRITO, CA 94530 $6,800 10 0.0% $680.00 2025 2034

Total Number of Loans: 43

Total Amount of Loans: $292,290

Average Loan Amount: $6,797

IN EL CERRITO28

IN KENSINGTON10

IN RICHMOND5

Total Amount Paid Back: $52,569

Total Amount Outstanding: $239,721

Thursday, January 16, 2025 Page 2 of 2
Packet Page 32 of 33



4:18 PM
01/16/2025

Accrual Basis
Name Memo Amount Num

Jan 23, 25
Bay Alarm Company Burglar Alarm 02/01-04/30/25 -340.35 1377
CWEA Renewal Good #41717 -239.00 1378
Diablo Trophies & Awards Beach & Good Name Plate -31.86 1379
Direct Line Answering Service 12/01-31/24 -153.64 1380
East Bay Sanitary Co., Inc. Garbage Jan-Feb -941.64 1381
EBMUD 92526846174 Hydrant Meter -1,213.40 1382
PG&E- #0607499583-5 Canon Pump Station -178.52 1383
Redwood Public Law, LLP Legal Services -3,090.40 1384
Rex W. Delizo Retiree Health Jan -324.43 1385

Jan 23, 25 -6,513.24

STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT
Check Report

January 23, 2025

 Page 1 of 1

ITEM
 IX

(A
) - 2025-01-23 C

hecks

Packet Page 33 of 33


	0 - Board Agenda Packet 2025-01-23.pdf
	01 - IV(A) Jan 9 Draft Meeting Mins
	02 - VI(B1) - 2024_12_Monthly Maintenance Summary Report
	03 - VI(B3) - Monthly R+R 2024-12
	04 - VI(B#) - 2025-01-17_SPSPA_Status_Report (1)
	05 - VI(B4) - 2025 Board Contact List
	06 - VIII(A) - Monthly Operating Statement (P+L) 2024-12
	07 - VIII(B) - Monthly Invstmnt-Cash-Recievable (BalSheet) 2024-12
	08 - VIII(C) - MO Cash v RES
	09 - VIII(D) - Monthly TVI Statement
	10 - VIII(E) - Quarterly 2024_2025 Qtr 2 Laif Statement
	11 - VIII(F) - Quarterly 123124 CERBT Statement
	12 - VIII(G) - Quarterly PSL Loan Program Quarterly Report 12_31_2024
	13 - IX(A) - 2025-01-23 Checks



